Lucy Allen

From: Lucy Allen

Sent: 02 February 2024 12:19

To: I

Subject: 23/00833/FUL - 6 Denham Grove

Good Afternoon,

Regarding the above application, please could you provide the below information in order for me to proceed with
validation:

1 — Please provide the existing 1° floor floor plan, at a scale of 1:100.
2 — The proposed rear elevation indicates 3 windows, however the corresponding floor plan only appears to indicate
2 windows. Please could you confirm and update the plans as appropriate.

Kind Regards

Lucy
Technical Planning support





